

Statement of Modification

This is to certify that I Donna Cash of GJ Gardner made a mistake whilst inputting the costing into the cost summary report. I was working on 2 DA's on the one block and was chopping and changing screens and made a mistake.

The original cost submitted was an accident of \$815,000.
The correct cost was \$668,696.

Nothing is changing in relation to the plans, just a human error in the inputting of the price. I have also attached the contract that was signed in April 2021.

Yours sincerely

Donna Cash